Rt. 12, Frederiek, Nd. 21702
Hr. Jeses B, O'Neill 2/ /T
Deputy AveRdvist
Hational Archives
ﬁ&sh-, 8.0, 20408

Dear Er. 0'Heill,

mﬁmgmmxumnﬁpurlﬁurhmﬁwupd 1/26/77 says
that &8 your 1/24 lotter threugh as eversight ne cop¥ of UD 651 was emclesed.The
second sentence is "The cepy of D 651 is tramsmitted with this letter.”

I haé alresdy writien you about the non-enclesurs of CD 651 befers I received
teiz latier frow you.

Tour secend semtence is cemwentary en the currest state of efficial schelarship,
Ten do not snclese a "ospy of Cb 651,

You d4id enclese niae pufiges, the last of whick is mumbsred "19.” There is ne
indication om this page that it 4s the last page ef CD 651,

_ﬂy pasgination alene you did HOT emclese a “cepy of Cb 652.°

In adiition there is mot ene of these umins pages of which there is met sbliteraties
by blaficing out. ind on ne# one of Lhese pages is aay exempiion cited, jificated er by
any of the mest imdirect meuns sugrested,

Your sarlier letter referred to the withheldiag of centent frem the full (D Larts
of which have siace been releassd.. I have read o1l the page: you provided, I find
nething that at any tise ever qualified for asy withhelding.

Howsver, you have withheld frem me and I sa sure frem others,

I therefore ask you what has been released, ss the what you have seat dees net
show, and the bawls for the withholdings. I weuld like the receris, sudé I ask for them
uader FOLA, that relate ik these withholdiugs frea the begianing.

What you have net sent dses net appear ts be Warres “Yemuiszsien receris. Thay de
#ppear s be sther recerds or which what I would guses te be is the handwritiang of
an smployes of the Archives has writtem the (D identification, Other imdlcatioens are
these of a mosn~Warren Usumissies recerd. Im sdditien, thers sre ehliteratisas that are
entidely fereiga te the parts of Warven “emwission exsmiw recerds where any informatien
sppears. 1f this is net encugh them I add thej What yeu have sent is an sxirvemsly resete
gameration copy. So I au asking fer a eclear smr(.f a Warren Commipsisn recerd. Hot, s:y,
of sm FBI rscerd. imd I weuld in esoh case like s statemeat of the relevent sxemption
clained to be applicable. By this I mean beth ned/and at the time of sriginmel withhelding,

The Archives is wmder sm srehdvist whe is ales the govermment's top sxperts mn
these matiers. 8o 1 cite the first of the pages you sent me, 2 page on which if thers had
not bean se such rexersxisg of xe exes the werd "sysepsis” would de coupletely legible,
The lsst item oa this page wader what I aa uufii;at is "syaepsis" deals with infersation
that had »on witheld, infermation atiributed to Turi Nesenbi. I ax with mmeey regard to
this as am iliustratien and in partheular askin. what sxemptlen gyery applied and hew it
is or csuld be applicable, the XGB kmewing well that it kas lost s msm and what he inew,
But were this set rus ehat infermstion thers is im this lamgusge thut mects the requive-
ments of any exemptien.

Te this I ad« that the ether pages de not conidén « single reference te this which
iz supsesedly a symepsis of what suppescdly feliews. Hay * please have thess pages?

Sincsrsly,

Bareld Yeisbery



